June 11, 1979

Fr. Charles W. Hinkle, Director
Freedom of Inforuation & Security Review
Cffice of the Assistant Secretary of
Jefense (Public Affairs)
Pentayon . A Ii{ RESPONSE REFER
Washington, D.C, 20301 - TO FOIA-79-98 -

Dear lir, Hinkle:

Enclosed is a copy of a Freedom of Information Act reguest received by
the U.S. Nuclear Reculatory Comuaission (IRC) from Anthony 7. Roisman of
the tlatural Resources Defense Council (iiRDC), for documents concerning
the Three iiile Island Unit 2 nuclear incident. Subject to the request
are the following documcnts originated by various conponents of your
agency: '

Telegram, April 79, 07223237, Logistic Assistance
Telegram, April 79, 102130Z, I'AC !Mission 1955720
Telegram, April 79, 1721277, VAC lission 1955722
Telegram, April 79, 08037107, 22AF SUP, to Aoril
SAAIT 1955

Telegram, April 79, 102115Z, MAC Hission 1955707
Telegram, April 79, 0718232

Telegram, April 79, 092043Z, Logistic Assistance
Telegram, April 79, 1016512, Logistic Assistance
Telegram, April 79, 0216527, Logistic Assistance
Facsimile, llarch 79,-291420Z, Three !tile Island
Fixed Faciiity
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The docurcnts are enclosed and are being referred to your agency for
appropiate disposition and direct response to the requester. Because

tiiore is a great deal of interest in documants relating to Three liile
[slend, we would appreciate your reviewing these docurents in an exped@tious
manner,

In order that wa may have a complete file on Three M'ile Island documents
in gur Public Document Roam, please provide us with a copy of your
response to lir. Roisman, along with a copy of any released documents or

partions thereof.
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Also, pl. sa inform us as to which ¢ ~oneats of your acency you direct
this refei ral,

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact s,
Carol Ann Reed at 492-8133.

Sincerely,

/S
J. M. Felton, Director

Civision of Rules and Nccords
Office of Adninistration

Enclosures: As stated
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